
City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia  24504 
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970 
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711                     

Addendum No. 2 for Invitation for Bids 
Data Processing, Printing, Folding, Inserting, Mailing of Specified Bills and Processing Bulk Mail for the 

City of Lynchburg 
2017-018 

Date: 10/18/2016 
From: Tomek Kruszec, Buyer 
RE: Addendum No.  2 
 
This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken into 
account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Bidder shall 
indicate receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Bid Form.   
 

1. Is the current price paid for these services public information and can it be shared. 
a. The bid forms from the previous bid has been attached to this addendum. 

 
2. Would the City of Lynchburg separate the 276,000 Monthly Water bills from the other 

mailings and services as a separate bid? 
a. No. The City does not want to separate any of the services on separate bids. 

 
3. What is the goal of same day metering? Will next day metering be considered as an 

option? Is next day metering considered having an adverse effect on mail delivery? 
a. The City of Lynchburg  would like to have same day metering at this point in time. 

Next day metering will not be considered. 
 

4. Are sample files available for each type of mailing described in the Bid? 
a. Sample files are provided in the link below this addendum. 

 
 

Company Name:    Address:    Date:   

Authorized Signature:      Title:      

Print Name:     Telephone No.:   Fax No.:   
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